Veratex, Inc.

P.O. Box 682

New York, NY 10108-0682

Phone: 1-212-683-9300
Fax: 1-212-889-5573

pill. ito
MOLNLYCK HEALTH CARE
3902 HANNA CIRCLE
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46241

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Order#: 17741

Date:

Ship To
SAME

06/06/2017

Salesman Terms Ordered By Ship Via
HSE NET CASH FOB MILL NY BOB FEDEX GROUND COLLECT
style Width Description
F3 353+ 3+ %3 EEREREE xﬂ::w:mz:nmwxu:::zzu:::
V10212 60" POLYESTER TRICOT
Order Requested Cust's

Yards Color Price Date ship Date Ref#
EaEEEEEREE 2::3:’-‘—’2::#83::::%“! 444+ 444343 %3 (33 5-4-—%-3-% -3 EEEEEEREEESE

130 LIN WHITE 5594 1.800 06/06/2017 AT ONCE BOB F.

260 LIN (row=w Total Quantity Ordered 468 .00 (--Total $ Value

Yds/Roll: 300 Tube Size: 2"OPEN Finish: SOFT FINISH



RE: Quote

Okay, 3902 Hanna Circle Ste G Indianapolis Indiana 46241. FedEx Ground 128895752 What
is the MOQ and would you have price breaks with increased volume? Bob Fisher Supply
Chain Manager MdInlycke Health Care Direct 317-616-0838 3902 Hanna Circle Indianapoalis,
IN 46241 Web: www.molnlycke.com ----- Original Message----- From: Wei Chang
[mailto:wei@veratex.nyc] Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1:30 PM To: Bob Fisher
<bob.fisher@molnlycke.com> Subject: Re: Quote

| of 1 6/6/2017 1:47 PM



